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Aztec, New lexioo
August 11, 1956

M. A, L. Porter, Director
Now Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
Santa Pe, New liexico

Re: B.M.S. Company #1 Copp
NE/29=30N-12 ~——

Dear Sir

1 was recently notified by your Aztec offiee that the above-nemed well
was over-produced in violation of Order E~565-C and was to be shut-in,
This well over-produced because of the fact that it only had forty acres
designated, therefore, has a short acreage factor at the present time,

1 am making preparation to apply for a hearing to designate more acreage
to this well. This is a very small well, located in the Fulcher-Kutz
Pictured Cliffs gas pool and is in a low deliverability, low pressure
area, which produces considerable water.

A prolonged period of shut~in would cause the well to log-off with water
and this would necessitate moving a rig back on the well to put it back
on produstion. I am therefore asking temporary relief from shut-in
until the above-mentioned hearing can be arranged. I am asking this
relief under the terms of Order R=-565, Rule #12, which states that the
Commission may allow over-production to be made up at a lesser rate than
would be the case if the well wers completely shut-in, if it is shown
that eomplete shute=in would result in material damage to the well,

Yours very truly,

Superintendent, B.M.S. Company
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